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Code A
From: Hall, Tamsin' Code C
Sent: 18 February 2008 11:43
To: . CodeA !
Subject: Barton - Original medical records

Attachments: DOCS_6803907_1.DOC; DOCS_6787007_1.DOC

Please find attached the formal request for the original records.
Thanks for your help last week. I'm coming down again next week as | didn't get to see everybody.
Regards

Tamsin

Tamsin Hall | Solicitor
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
dd 4 Code A

Mobilei Code A |

Consider the environment, think before you print!

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF
Tel+44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax+44 (0)161 237 5357 E-mail info@ffw.com
Web www.ffw.com CDE823

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person
intended to be served.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-
mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. Itis your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your
system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or
attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice.

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number
0C318472) and is regulated by the Salicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications
is available at its registered office, 35 Vihe Street, London, EC3N 2AA.

We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or.consultant with equivalent
standing and qualifications.

25/02/2008
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Field Fisher Waterhouse

Strictly Private & Confidential

FAO! Code A | Ourref:  TET/GML/00492-15579/6803907 v1
‘ ! Your ref:

Performance and Review Unit
Waterlooville Police Station
Swiss Road

Waterlooville

PO7 7FX

By post and email:i Code A  ®hampshire.pnn.police.uk

18 February 2008

Dear Sir

General Medical Council - Dr Jane Barton

Further to our visit to inspect the original medical records with relation to this case on 12 February
2008 please accept this letter as a formal request for the provision of the original records.

As discussed, please arrange for these to be taken to our London office. The address is: PRG
Department, Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, Portsoken House, 155-157 The Minories, London, EC3N
1LJ.

Upon arrival you should ask for Sally King who will be pleased to assist you.
We enclose with this letter an inventory of the information contained within the boxes.

We would be grateful if you could contact Tamsin Hall to indicate when you are likely to be taking
the boxes to London. Whilst the records are in our possession they will be kept secure and we will,
of course, return them to you should they be needed for any other purposes, for example, regarding
the Coroner’s Inquest.

Yours faithfully

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP Portland Tower Portland Street Manchester M1 3LF
Tel +44 (0)161 238 4900 Fax +44 (0)161 237 5357
E-mail info@ffw.com Web www.ffw.com

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited fiability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA.
We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.
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Box 1 Elsie Lavender — Files x 2 — copies from
Microfiche (CD attached)

Eva Page — copies
Gladys Richards — originals from GWMH
Jean Stevens — originals from GWMH

Enid Spurgin — Files x 2 — originals from
GWMH and Haslar (in wallets and paginated)

Box 2 Gladys Richards — some originals (paginated)

Robert Wilson — Files x 2 — originals from
GWMH

Ruby Lake — Files x 2 — originals from
GWMH

! Code C

Helena Service — from microfiche

Box 3 Arthur Cunningham — Files x 3 — originals
from GWMH

Sheila Gregory — Files x 2 — originals from
GWMH

Alice Wilkie — Files x 2 — originals inc. notes
re: death and a psychiatric evaluation

Enid Spurgin x-rays from Haslar (notes and 1
X-ray)

Elsie Lavender x-rays from Haslar (6 x-ray
films)

Box 4 Jean Stevens — Files x 6 — originals from
Haslar

6787007 v1
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Box 5 Helena Service

Code C

Alice Wilkie — 1 page relating to death in

plastic wallet

Elsie Devine — originals from QAH and
GWMH (and poss. other hospitals)

Gladys Richards — originals from Haslar
Ruby Lake — copies (CD attached)

Sheila Gregory — originals from Haslar

Box 6 Elsie Lavender — Files x 3 — copies from
Haslar — and x-ray report

Geoffrey Packman — originals from GWMH

L Code C
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